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Let us endeavor to picture the scene and
its surroundings. The virgin ocity of Hali-
fax was then just thirty-one years and nine
days old. The Province of Nova Scotia
then comprised, in addition to the Province
proper, tho whole of Now Bruunswick, the
late French Colony of Cape Breton, and
Princo Iidward Island, then called the
Island of St. John. Its Governor-General
was I'rancis Lugge, llsq. He had been ap-
pointed in 1775, but during the six years
of his inoumbtency he resided the most of
his time in Bnygland, and the administra-
tion of the Government was confided to a
succession of Licut.-Governors. On the
30th June, 1730, Captain Richard Hughes,
R N, was Licutenant-Governor. He be-
came & Rear Admiral, and eventually a
Baronct shortly afterwards, and was sue-
ceeded by Sir Andrew Snape Hammond,
{after whoin Hainmond’s Plaing was named,
and tho Lady Hammond Road after his
lady.)

The vear (aud especially the summer) of ; enclosed about 1749.

bellion was on the eve of extinotion; and
thoy had special cause for so thinking, for
this was the time when the celebrated no-
gotiations were pending botwoeen Major
General Arnold, of the insurgent forces, and
Major Andre, Adjutant General of the
British army. Within threo months from
that 3Qth June, 1780, the well devised plot
had exploded. Arnold had to fiy from his
home, while Andre was soized by the in-
surgents, and on the 2nd October, 1780, was
executed as & spy. The British, from that
time, became disheartoned, and never atter-
wards wnade any headway against the in-
surgents,

And now let us sece what our own little
Halifax was doing during these troublons
times. The civilian population in 1780 was
less thau 5,000, but was often doubled and
oven trebled during the war by the acces-
sion of naval and malitary men. The town
itself could not have extended muoch be-
yond the limits as originally surveyod and
That is east by the

1780 must have been a period of great ex- | harbor, west by the Citadel, north by Jacob

citement in alifux. The American Revo-
lntionary War was then at its very height.

!

street, and south by Salter street. Even
within thlese limits the town was not close-

George 1II., then 1 the full vigor of his i ly built up with contignous houses, as we

manhood, was King of England. Louis | now see it

X VI, was King, and supposed to reign over,
France. The great Frederick of Prussia,
although the days of his warring were long
past, was still the (bject of admiration in
all European militury circles. Washington,
the * Father of h.s Country,” a8 he¢ was
afterwards called, was then the idol of the
American insurgents.  But there were

otbers, then born into the world, who were :

cre long to muke that world forget even tho
wondrous ach:evements of the groat Pras-
sian King,

Two men, who were then boys about 11
years of age. were destined to be—the one,
the great distwrber of European peace; the
other, the great Pacificator. The first was
the Corsican, Nupoleon Buonaparte; the
other, Arthur Wellesley, afterwards named
the “ Iron Duke.” In those days Voltaire
still lived, and was in the zenith of his
fame; the great German poet, Guthrie, was
still & youth. and only beginning to court
the muses: Samuel Johnson was then the
Great Mogul of English literati, and almost
absolute dictutor, as to the reputations of
literary men. In Scotland there was one
Robert Burns, about twenty-two years of
age, then but lttle known beyond the
limits of his own Ayrshire, but how widely
known and how intensely admired during
the hundred years that have since elapsed?

But to return to America. As has beon
said, the American Revolution was then
raging. Never since its commencement
had the cause of the insurgents seemed so
hep:less as it then was, The British King
and Cabinet, and the Royalist army in
Amerios, ware in high hopes that the re-
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Sketches of the town at thig
period (of which thero are a fow still ex-
tant, some, if not all, in the possession of
Hon. Senator Almon), show it to be more
like a village, with large buildings standing
singly, or in detached groups, with large
spaces between. There was a small oufly-
ing settlement in tho north, outside the
original stockaded limits, inhabited by Ger-
mans, and then, as sometimes now, called
Dutch town. Within the town proper
the streets existed rather in the design,
than as serviceable highways. Bany of
tliems were impassablo for wheeled cerri-
ages, owirg to the presenco of rocks and
stumps, the remains of the primeval forest.
The present Ordinance Yard, the site of
the adjacent pentagon buildings, and the
ncighboring streets, were a vile swamp.
By land thero was only ono 1acans of ap-
proach to Halifax, and that wac the old
road from Windsor, which entered the town
by a circuitous route from Bedford Dasin,
by the way of tho Cominon, noar St. An-
drew’s Cross, wound round to tho sounth-
ward of the Citadel Hill, along what is now
portions of Queen Btreet and Spring Gor-
den Rosd, and into the town at one of the
south gates of tho Stockade at the head of
Salter street, just near the present sito of
the old Masonic Hall, which was then the
main guard house and military prison. The
dwelling houses in Halifax at this period
were more quaint looking and ocurious than
architecturally beautiful or comfortable.
They were for the most part small and
low, wd always of wood, often main}

formed of hewn logs, sometimes of roun:

logs unhewn, real log shanties such as are




